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Kind Regards,
Kate Madsen
Director – Paua Planning


Environmental & Social Impact Assessments - Resource Consents - Planning Advice and Action
Phone: +64 9 4422959
Mobile: +64 21 944583
Email: kate@pauaplanning.co.nz
178 Bawden Road R.D 2 Dairy Flat Albany Auckland 0792 New Zealand
DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential and subject to privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
or data is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender at pauaplanning@pauaplanning.co.nz immediately and
delete all material pertaining to this e-mail.


 


From: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 1:51 PM
To: 'Lorraine Dixon' <lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz>
Cc: 'Wikitoria Tane' <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Introducing Wikitoria Tane from Waikato Tainui
 
Again, Lorraine,
 
Much appreciated. I look forward to working with you Wikitoria :)
 
Nga mihi
 
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


 


From: Lorraine Dixon <lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 11:35 AM
To: Kate Madsen <kate@pauaplanning.co.nz>
Cc: Wikitoria Tane <wikitoria.tane@tainui.co.nz>
Subject: Introducing Wikitoria Tane from Waikato Tainui
 
Teena koe Kate,
 
As Waikato-Tainui are now under a new resilience plan moving forward after the Covid-19, 
Wikitoria Tane will now lead any resource consents on behalf of Waikato-Tainui.  
 
Any further emails regarding any resource consents from you to ensure a smooth process must:
 


1. Use the Tai Tumu, Tai Pari, Tai Ao Waikato-Tainui Environmental Plan (“the Plan”) to guide
the applicant for any pre-engagement with Waikato-Tainui prior to lodging resource
consents;


2. Undertake chapters within the Plan relevant to the resource consent to ensure that any
mitigations must out-weight the environmental and cultural harm from those resource
consent application and must be accepted by Waikato-Tainui


3. Meeting objectives of the Vision and Strategy of the Waikato River.  Usually this may
require engagement with Waikato-Tainui to understand the intent of those objectives.


 
Ngaa mihi
 
Lorraine


Lorraine Dixon | Project Advisor / Taiao
Mobile: +64 27 628 2980 | Tel: +64 7 858-0430
Email: lorraine.dixon@tainui.co.nz | Web: www.waikatotainui.com
Address: PO Box 648, 2 Bryce Street, Hamilton 3204


This email, including attachments, may contain information which is confidential or subject to legal privilege or copyright.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately and then delete this email from your system. Email
communications are not secure and are not guaranteed by Waikato-Tainui to be free of unauthorised interference, error
or virus. Anyone who communicates with us by email is taken to accept this risk.
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Anything in this email which does not relate to the official business of Waikato-Tainui is neither given nor endorsed by
Waikato-Tainui.


Please contact Waikato-Tainui for more information.





